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MEMORANDUM
TO: Dean of Students Dr. Margarita Arellano
- .Assistant Dean of Students Kéthryn Weiser
DATE: Tuesday, August 27, 2019
FROM: Corey Benbow, Student Body Presideﬁggz

SUBJECT: S.S5.R. 17 A Simple Resolution Confirming (Mr. Preston Nieves)
to the position of Senator At-Large

I approve of this legislation passed by the Student Government Senate
which is Confirms Preston Nieves to the Position of Senator at Large

X
Corey F. Benbow

Student Body President ‘19-20
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AUTHOR
Senator Wicker, Catherine

SPONSORS
Senator Tichy, James

Date of First Reading: August 26,2019
$.5.R.2019-2020.17

A Simple Resolution

To be known as “A Simple Resolution Confirming Mr. Preston Nieves to the position of Senator At-
Large,” which submits for confirmation a nominee to fill a vacant Senate seat.

WHEREAS: The Student Government Senate has a responsibility to ensure effective representation of
all students; and

WHEREAS: In accordance with the Student Government Constitution Article ITI, Section 10(g), the
Student Senate has the power to “Ensure a way to fill vacant Senate seats...;” and

WHEREAS: In compliance with the process outlined in the Student Government Code Title VI, Chapter
200, Article V, Section 7, the Senate Select Committee on Selections and Appointments met during the

summer to evaluate applicants for vacant Senate seats and voted to forward for nomination Mr. Preston

Nieves; therefore,

RESOLVED: In accordance with the powers granted in the Student Government Constitution Article 11,

Section 10(g) and in compliance in S.G.C. VI. §200.5(7), the Senate confirms Mr. Preston Nieves to the

position of Senator.



